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RE: [Seek Instruction] - AIG Ref: 5024399273SG // LKK REF: LKK Ref:
CC6/AIG21003495/Aps3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMQ 1636R(AIG) AND SLD 1946B
ON 10/02/2021]

Md Noor, Norsiah <Norsiah.MdNoor@aig.com>
Tue 27/7/2021 4:45 PM
To:  Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Dear Hsiao Tong,
 
Please proceed with 50/50 liability on this matter.
 
Kindly advise insured accordingly.
 
Thank you
 
Norsiah MdNoor

Complex Claims Examiner – Auto Property Damage Claims

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd


AIG Building
78 Shenton Way, Level 10
Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1606
Norsiah.MdNoor@aig.com | www.AIG.sg
 
If you have received this message outside of your usual work hours, I do not expect that you will read, respond to or action it until appropriate

for you.

 
 
 
From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 

Sent: Friday, July 16, 2021 2:44 PM

To: Md Noor, Norsiah <Norsiah.MdNoor@aig.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] [Seek Instruction] - AIG Ref: 5024399273SG // LKK REF: LKK Ref: CC6/AIG21003495/Aps3
[ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMQ 1636R(AIG) AND SLD 1946B ON 10/02/2021]
 
This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

AIG Ref: 5024399273SG                                             Without Prejudice
LKK Ref: CC6/AIG21003495/Aps3
 
Dear Sirs/Mdm,
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMQ 1636R(AIG) AND SLD 1946B ON 10/02/2021
 
We refer to the above matter.
 
Third party reported that he was driving along Jalan Rindu. As there were cars parked along the road, he
proceeded to overtake slowly on the opposite direction. Suddenly our insured vehicle veered out without
caution and collided into the left portion of his car.
 
Our driver reported that she turned into Jalan Rindu road. Due to stationary cars blocking one lane of the
road, she had to drive on the right lane(which was for the opposite direction). There was a car further down
the road, our driver turned slightly to the left lane to give way to the car on the opposite direction but the car
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had no intention to drive through. Before she could take out back to the right lane to continue driving, third
party drover very fast on her right and grazed against the front of her car.
 
Both parties had no video footage for this matter.
 
We have spoken to our insured Mr Chan on this matter. He disagreed on liability as he said that his car has yet
cross over the white line and was still within on the left lane road. Third party came from the right and grazed
onto our insured vehicle. He had forwarded some scene photos(uploaded in Merimen) for our consideration.
We are of the view that insured photo is inconclusive as she may have adjusted her car position after the
accident. 
 
In view of no concrete evidence to support either version, we suggest 50/50 on this matter.
 
Kindly let us have your comments/instruction before we could proceed further, Thanks.
 

 

 
Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |

S(408933)

 
 
IMPORTANT NOTICE: 

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error,
please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any
copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any
virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it
is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted
by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for
any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.
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